



Girl Scouts of Suffolk County

Troop Manual

https://eBudde.littlebrownie.com

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	.2
What's New	.3
System Access	.4
Login Information	.4
Password Security Requirements	.5
Forgotten Password	.6
Menu Bar	.7
Navigation Tree	.7
Troop Tabs	.8
Dashboard	.9
Contacts Tab	10
Settings Tab	11
Init. Order	12
Rounding Down	13
Girl Order Tab	14
Allocating Cookies to Girls	15
Rewards Tab	17
Deposits	17
Sales Report	18
Appendix A – Troop Quick Sheet for eBudde	19

What's New

- Troop App
- Cookie Finder direct feed from eBudde
- Troop PGA displayed on reward screen
- Report source information
- Update privacy notice
- Girl deactivation
- Microburst training videos
- Verify email format in all email entry boxes



System Access

Every season, current users will be reset to a council default password.

If you are a brand new user to eBudde[™], you will be sent a welcome email with a link to eBudde where you will follow the directions below.

- Web Address https://eBudde.littlebrownie.com
- Email Address- Enter your email address as your login
- Temporary Password- Toff7926

Click the **Log On** button or press enter to complete your login information. The system will then direct you to the **Contact Information Page**. From here you can change your password, choose security questions, and enter contact information. Once you have completed the contact information page, you will be given access to the system.

We recommend you add <u>https://eBudde.littlebrownie.com</u> to your **Favorites** for easier access.



Contact Information Page

<i>e</i> Budde [★]	Current Password: New Password: Confirm New Password:	
	Please answer the follow security questions, to be used in case of lost p	assword
	In what city were you married? (enter full name of city only)	-
You may use the form at the right	*******	
contact information.	What is the first name of the best man at your wedding	-

	What is the first name of the maid of honor at your wedding	-

	What is your father's middle name	-

	E-mail: becky.harrigan@kellogg.com	
	First Name: Becky Phone #:	
	Last Name: Harrigan Cell #:	
	Address: 3 Cookie Lane	
	Address2:	
	City: Louisville State: KY Zip: 40216	
	Cancel Submit	

Password Security Requirements

Temporary passwords are only good for 24 hours.

The password requirements are as follows:

- Must be 8 characters long
- Must have at least one capital letter
- · Must have at least one non-alphabetic character

There will be a strength meter to help create a strong password.

You will be required to answer four security questions.

Login attempt rules are as follows:

- Limit to five consecutive bad login attempts
- Account disabled for 10 minutes

Security questions:

- You can select your security questions from a drop down list
- You cannot use the same question more than once.

Current users – This form is available to make changes to your password, email address, security questions and personal information. To access this page click on the link provided on the login page.



New users – You will be required to fill out this form the first time you try to access the eBudde[™] system. You must change your password to something other than the temporary password. All the information on this form is mandatory. Once you have entered in all the information, click the Submit button or press Enter. You will then enter the eBudde[™] system.

Forgotten Password

A forgotten password does not require a phone call!



Users can now reset their own passwords. Click the link **click here** under the fourth bullet point.

eBudde[™] will offer you two ways to reset your password. You either can have a temporary password sent to you or you can answer your security questions to reset your password.

To get a temporary password emailed to you, click the **Submit** button next to option 1.

To use the security question option, click the **Get Questions** next to the email address. Enter in the CAPTCHA code; Answer the two security questions, enter in a password in the password box and re-enter the same password in the confirm password box. Click the **Submit** button. eBudde[™] will tell you that your password is now changed. Click the **Back to Login Page** to login with this password.



You have two options to recover a lost password:



Menu Bar



The Menu Bar provides additional support for you in eBudde™.

Season drop down - Allows you to see previous season's data (if applicable) **Quick Links** – This provides a list of additional links for easy access.

LittleBrownie.com – This provides a link for you to go to the Little Brownie website that has additional resources.

VIP eTraining – This provides a link to the VIP eTraining site that has cookie program and training resources.

Digital Order Card – This provides a link for you to go to the GSUSA Digital Cookie website where your girls can send emails to customers, customer can purchase cookies and girls can track their cookie sales. **Cookie Calculator** – This provides a link to the new cookie calculator. The cookie calculator is a helpful tool that allows you to calculate the selling prices of cookie varieties.

Log Out – This allows you to log out of the system.

Troop Tabs

eBudde[™] provides a variety of features for troops to track their cookie sale information.

Dashboard	Contacts	Settings	Girls	Init. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Booth Sites	Transactions	Rewards	Deposits	GOC Org	Sales Report	Reports	Help Center
		Dashb and da Contac addres	oard – ites cts – A is and p	Default llows yc	screer ou to ec umber.	h that sl lit your This D	nows im contact	nportant informa I OT incl	messa ation. T ude ch	ages, ca This inc anging	alendar ludes n the em	, checkli ame, ail	st	
		addres Setting troop is level. this tab	s. That gs – Th s set up You cai o.	must be e Settin by the n also a	e done Igs tab service Idd add	from th allows a unit or litional t	ie login you to o counci roop co	screen. change I staff. H ontacts c	your tro Here yo or delet	oop info ou will e e troop	ormatior nter yo contac	n. The ur troop ts using	I	
		Girls – not cas	This is ses).	where	you wil	ll see T	his allo [,]	ws you f	to ente	r girl go	als (in l	boxes,		
		Delive	rder – ry – N/. idere	l his opt A Trock a	ion is to	or enter	ing you	ir troop i	Initial C		rder			
		Booth	Sales	– N/A		ii, DOOli			ordor o		ayment rd nicki	s inc and		
		troop-te Rewar	o-troop ds – Tr	transac	tions.	derina		, initial (Jiuei, u	Jupuoai	u picku	ips, and		
		Depos GOC C	its – Vi Drg. – N	ew Troo I/A	op dep	osits								
		Sales troop p	Report profit, de	– Reca eposits a	ıp of all and sul	troop in bmitting	nformat i total G	ion. Init	tial orde aring nu	er, addi umbers	tional c (if appl	ookies, icable)		

Reports – Two reports available for troops. Cupboard listing and delivery site listing.

Help Center – The new Help Center will provide you additional information on the eBudde system.

Dashboard Tab

The dashboard tab is the screen you will see every time you log into eBudde[™]. You can print the information on the tab if needed for reference. It will show you any important messages from your council and/or your service unit.

It also shows you your starting dates and deadline dates. These dates are important because they inform you of when you can start doing data entry and when you need to complete certain functions in the system. In addition, your council can add their own dates to the system.

On the dashboard there is a troop checklist for tracking your activity. This will include the standard eBudde[™] items and council-specific items. Some of the items will be checked off and some items are recommended activity. The checklist may vary depending on your council setup. Items that will be checked off include entering girls, cookie initial order, choosing a delivery station/time (if applicable), reward initial order (if applicable), and reward final order.

Your troop's upcoming Booth sales will display on the dashboard. The service unit contacts will list on the dashboard



NEW This Year! The Girl Delivery orders will show on your dashboard.

Contacts Tab

The Contacts tab allows you to change your contact information.

-			Troop 6073 Contact Information @										
Settings	Girls I	nit. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Transactions	Rewards	Deposits	GOC Or					
Contacts													
Contact info ha	s not been updated	Troop Lead trp6073bd@ Phone: Cell: Gets email	er <u>Ibb.com</u> Active										
Becky Harriga 123 Any Street San Diego, CA	n 99999	Troop Cook beckytest@ Phone: 555 Cell: 666-66	ie Chair Ibb.com 555-5555 6-6666										

To edit your contact information, click **Edit** below your name. You can edit your information and also change your password by entering in your current password and your new password. You can also update your security questions. You then click **Submit.**

					Troop 60	73 Contact Info	rmation
cts	Settings	Girls	Init. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Transactions	Rewar
					Becky H Contact Info	Harrigan ormation	
First na Last na Addres	ame: Becky ame: Harrigan ss: 123 Any Street				Home phone#: 555-555- Cell phone#: 668-666- Receives email: 🗹	5555 (opt) 8686 (opt) Active:	
City: S	an Diego State:	CA Zip: 99999	_		Log III. Deckytes	a@abb.com	
			Change Password				
			Current Password:				
		Confi	New Password:				
		Com	in non r ussiona.				
	Please answ	wer the follow sec	urity questions, to be	e used in case	of lost password		
In wha	at city were you married	d? (enter full name	of city only)	• ?	*******		
Where	e did you meet your sp	ouse for the first tim	ne (enter full name of c	ity only) 🔹 ?			
What	is the first name of the	best man at your w	edding	• ?			
What	is the first name of the	maid of honor at yo	our wedding	• ?	******		
			Submit Cancel				

You can change all information displayed except for your email address. You can change your email by logging out and at the login screen click the link to update your information.

Once you have made your changes, click **Submit** to save the information. Click **Cancel** to leave this screen without saving the information.

Settings Tab

The Settings tab allows you to change your troop information. The troop is set up by the service unit or council staff. Here you will enter your troop level. You can also enter goals (in boxes, not cases). You can also add additional troop contacts or delete troop contacts using this tab.

Click the **Edit Settings** button to make changes.

If your troop is Cadette level or older they can choose to an additional .05 on their rebate in place of rewards. Click the box "opt out of rewards for additional proceeds".

and the				Sett	ings for: Tro
Settings	Gris	lett, Order	Dolivery	Old Ordens	Booth Stes
		Edit Settings			
		Settings			
Number: 😧 6073		#Girts Re	egistered: 😧 4		
#Girls Selling 😧 4		Troop Ge	aal (pkgs): 🔁 1000		
Level. 😡 Cadetta		Opt out o You will n	of rewards for additiona aceive rewards.	l proceeds: 😧 no	
Bank Name 😡		Bank Ro	uting No: 😡		
Bank Account No: 😡					
Active Seller: yes					
	Data Poi	ints From the 2013-14	i Sale 😡		
Initial Order Pkgs: 95		Add Ord	ler Pigs: 111		
Girls Selling: 2		Girts Reg	pistered: 2		
Troop Goal Pkgs: 0					
Troop C_GOC Pkgs: 128					
		Troop Leaders 🕝			
trp6073bd@lbb.com	0		Gets email	Active	
	1	Troop Cookie Chairs	0		
beckytest@lbb.com	(Be	acky Harrigan)	Gets email	Active	
	Тгоор	Cookie Pickup Only L	Jsers 😧		
			Gets email	Active	
trppickup8073@lbb.com	()				
trppickup6073@lbb.com	() Troop I	Booth Recorder Only	Users 🥝		

Click **Update** to accept all changes.

Initial Order Page- Troops placing orders

-															
	P.L.	➡		Troop	o 6073 Ir		Little Brownie Log								
Settings	Girls	Init. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Transac	tions R	ewards	Booth Sites	Deposits	GOC	Org	Sales Report	Reports	Help Ce	nter
Prir Submit (ntable Versior Order	n Save	Save as of	'en as you	like but Su	ıbmit to yo	ur SU only	y Once!							
 N 			\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 4.00	\$ 5.00				
	Girl		ос	Sv Sm	Tre	D-S-D	Sam	Tags	TMint	SMr	Toff	T_GOC	Total	F_GOC	
Becky H.			5	10	5	5	15	5	20	20	5	0	90	0	
Cindy W.			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Olivia H.			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Patty W.			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Sydney C	2		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
IMPORT	ED		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
OTHER			NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	
BOOTH		\searrow	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	
Patty W.			5	15	10	10	25	15	35	15	15	5	150	5	•
Pkgs. Orde	red		5	10	5	5	15	5	20	20	5	0	90	0	
Cases to O	rder			1	1	1	2	1	2	2	1		11		
Other+Extra	as-Charity		0	2	7	7	9	7	4	4	7	0	47		

The Init. Order tab is used to enter the troop initial cookie order.

NOTE: Girl level ordering must be done in BOXES, not cases. Operation Cookie orders are put in the first column marked OC.

Click on a girl name in the list. The line will highlight. Enter the quantities in the boxes at the bottom. Tab through the line and enter the cookie quantities needed for the girl. Hit the **enter** key or the **OK** button. Repeat these steps for each girl.

NOTE: The girl order totals will include the Gift of Caring numbers, the totals at the bottom of the page, will not include the Gift of Caring numbers as the Gift of Caring column is not part of the physical order.

You must click the **Save** button to save your information. The system will display that it is saving the information.



To print the order, click the **Printable Version** button.

Submit Order – This button is used to submit a troop order to the service unit. You must still click this button for the system to know that this order is done. The system will confirm that the troop order was submitted on the screen and send you an email. NOTE: You can only submit your order once. If you have changes after you submit, you will need to contact your service unit cookie Manager or the Product Sales Department.



Rounding Down

The eBudde system automatically *rounds up* your initial sale order into full cases of 12. For example, if your troop need 14 boxes of Samoas for initial sale the system will round up to 2 cases (24 boxes) because Little Brownie will only ship full cases. We suggest that troops *round down* the initial sale so they are not responsible for extra boxes that have not been ordered.

If the troop *does* want to round down:

 The bottom row "extras" need to be all zeros. This means cookies need to be taken from a girl (or girls) to even out the order to full cases. The Leader needs to make note of what they are taking out so they may pick up those loose boxes at one of the cupboards and assign the boxes back to the girl(s) they were taken from.

			Tre			Tags				
Pkgs. Ordered	0	0	7	0	0	45	0	24	0	76
Cases to Order		0	1	0	0	4	0	2	0	7
Extras		0	5	0	0	3	0	0	0	8

The example above shows that the troop will be getting 4 full cases of Tagalongs, which is 3 extra boxes because they only need 45. But we need to round down, so the troop needs to remove 9 boxes from a girl(s) order to change the order from 45 pkgs ordered to 36 pkgs ordered (3 full cases). They would then need to pick up the 9 extra boxes at a cupboard.

The Troop does not subtract the 3 that appears on the Extras line. Whatever number is in the extras column, subtract from 12 and that is what needs to be deducted. 12-3 = 9 for the Tags. Example.

The Tre column for example has a 5 in the extras row. 12-5 = 7. That is how many boxes need to be removed from a girl(s) order line.

A few extra notes about this process:

• When you are taking the extra boxes from a girl's order make sure the deduction does not affect her ability to earn an initial sale reward.

• You will pick up the extra boxes as a catch up order in the cupboard. Council will then add the boxes into your troops eBudde record. Make sure you assign the boxes back to the girl(s) who ordered them.

If you have questions, please email productsales@gssc.us.

Girl Order Tab

This tab allows you to enter by girl, additional cookie orders, booth sales packages sold, Operation Cookie packages and payments. You can add a comment on each row. There are two views of the girl orders. You can see a summary troop view or each girl's detail. The system defaults to the troop summary view.

Please allow at least a week for Council to enter catch up orders and booth sales into the system. This tab will also show you the history of each girl's cookie order.

Troop Summary View

					Troop 00015 Girl Sales @										Little Brownie Bakers		Log Out	Out
ettings	Girls	Init. Order	Deliv	ery	Girl Orde	ers	Transact	ions	Reward	ds	Booth Sit	es D	eposits	GOC Org	Sales Report	Reports	Help C	Center
Reco	Printable Ve ord Booth Sale	ersion e Export		Belo To v	ow are view/ec	your ti dit a Gi	roop sa irl's Tra	ales br ansacti	oken d ons cli	own by ck on	/ Girl. the app	propriate	e row.		Packag			
	▼ Girl	\$ 4.00 C GOC	\$ 4.00 Core Initial	\$ 4.00 Core Booth	\$ 4.00 Core Other	\$ 6.00 SMr Initial	\$ 6.00 SMr Booth	\$ 6.00 SMr Other	\$ 5.00 Toff Initial	\$ 5.00 Toff Booth	\$ 5.00 Toff Other	\$ 4.00 T GOC	+Total	Total Due	Paid	◆Bal. Due	F GOC	
Becky	H.	10	64	0	0	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	99	\$ 446.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 446.00	0	^
Belind	la S.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0	
Cindy	W.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0	
Jasmi	ne C.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0	
Patty	W.	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0	
Girl Tot	tais	10	64	0	0	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	99	\$ 446.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 446.00	0	
Troop Or (Actual p	rder pkgs+C_GOC)												142					
Differen	nce												-43					

On the Troop Summary View you have three buttons.

Printable Version – click this button to print the summary view in HTML format.

	Troop 6073 Girl Orders 7/27/2015 7:23 p.m.													
Girl C GOC Initial Booth Other T GOC Total Total Due Paid Bal. Due F GOC														
Becky H.	1	210	0	0	1	212	\$ 848.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 848.00	1				
Belinda S.	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0				
Cindy W.	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0				
Jasmine C.	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0				
Patty W.	0	0	0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0				
Giri Totala	1	210	0	0	1	212	848	0	848	1				
Troop Order (Actual pkgs+C_GOC)						270								
Difference						-58								

Allocating Cookies to Girls

Council will enter orders from a booth sale or catch up order into your troop's account as a transaction. Once the transaction is there you will need to allocate the cookies to the girls that attended the booth sale or ordered additional cookies in a catch up order. These orders affect the rewards that girls are eligible for so it's always best to allocate as you go instead of waiting until the end of the sale. Click on the Transactions tab to make sure Council has added in your Booth sale or Catch up order. You will also need your copy of the Cookie Booth Authorization form or Cookie Authorization (catch up) form.

• Click the Girl Orders tab.

P Budde	2013-14 Sales Season				Go To Troop		Go			Recent Tasks Troop 99999	Girl Orders
W-IE9 Suf-olk	Home	Help	eLearning	Jals	5	LittleBrownie.com		Cookie Club	ideal	Cookie Sale	Log Out
Hide Navigation Refresh Tree					Troc	op 99999 Gi	rl Sales Re	cord			
Council Cupboard Delivery Suffolk Council Admin Ser. Units 600 Council Outreach (600)	Dashboard Contacts Settings Printable Version Export	Girls Init. Order Belon To vi	w are your troop sale ew/edit a Girl's Tran	es broken down by psactions click on th	ons Rewards Dep Girl. e appropriate row.	osits Sales Re	port Reports			Package Sales Financials FYI Programs	
601 Northport/East N (601) 602 Port Jefferson (602)	▼Girl	ос	SvSm 1	Tre D-S-	D Sam	Tags	TMint	+Total	Total Due	Paid	+Bal. Due
603 Sachem/Lk Ronkon (603)	Aubrie D.	0	10	0	0 0	0	0	10	\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ 0.00
604 Mt Sinai/Miller (604) 605 Huntington (605)	Rebecca D.	0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
606 Sachem/Holbrook (606) 607 Deer Park (607)	Sally S.	0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
607 CeeP Park (607) 608 Wyandarch (607) 608 Wyandarch (608) 609 Karl Holdow Hill (810) 610 Haff Holdow Hill (810) 613 Hathonwoods (813) 614 Hathonwoods (813) 615 Commad (815) 616 Kathonwoods (815) 616 Kathonwoods (815) 617 West Hills (617) 618 Gathonwoods (815) 619 Anthywlie (815) 623 W Babylon (823) 623 Wathonwoods (823) 623 Wathonwoods (823) 623 Wathonwoods (823) 623 Wathonwoods (823) 625 Smithlow Recons (823) 625 Stamthone (825) 625 ReportBible Pai (822) 700 Stamts (825) 625 ReportBible Pai (822) 700 Stamts (825) 625 ReportBible Pai (822) 700 Stamts (825) 627 Hampauge (826) 628 Stamthone Connell Troop 22 Troop 2800	Susan J.	0	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	Girl Totals Troop Oder (Actual Rga-OC) Difference	0 0 0	10 10 0	0	0 0 10 10 -10 -10	0	0 10 -10	10 40 -30	\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ 0.00
	Unicience	v	0	v	-10 -10	v	-10	-50			
🥹 🥝 📋	D 🕡 🗘	<u>os</u> 🔭 [100							▲ 🖿 🛱 ♠) 10:5 3/3

• Click on the name of a girl that either worked the booth sale or ordered additional cookies.

	Home	Help	eLearning	Manuais	L	mebrownie.com		Cookie C	iub idea	i Cookie Sale	Log Out
Hide Navigation Refresh Tree	e				Troop	99999 Gir	I Sales Rec	ord			
Navigate Here: Council Cupboard Delivery	Dashboard Contacts Settings	Girls Init. Order	Delivery Girl Order	Transactions	Rewards Depos	its Sales Rep	ort Reports				
Suffolk Council Admin Ser. Units 600 Council Outreach (600)	Printable Version Export	Be To	low are your troop sales b view/edit a Girl's Transac	roken down by Girl. tions click on the ap	propriate row.					Package Sales Financials FYI Programs	
601 Northport/East N (601) 602 Port Jefferson (602)	▼Girl	ос	SvSm Tre	D-S-D	Sam	Tags	TMint	♦Total	Total Due	Paid	+Bal. Due
603 Sachem/Lk Ronkon (603)	Aubrie D.	0	10	0 0	0 (0	0	10	\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ 0.00
604 Mt Sinai/Miller (604)	Rebecca D.	0	0	0 0	0 (0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
605 Huntington (605) 606 Sachem/Holbrook (606)	Sally S.	0	0	0 0	0 (0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
607 Deer Park (607) 608 Wyandanch (608)	Susan J.	0	0	0 0	0 (0	0	0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
609 Sachem/Holbrook/ (609)											
612 South Huntington (612)											
613 Harborwoods (613) 614 Babylon (614)											
615 Commack (615) 616 N Babylon (616)											
617 West Islip (617)											
618 Sacnem/Holbrook/ (618) 619 Amityville (619)											
620 Copiague (620)											

• Click the Add Transaction button.

P Budde	2013-14 Sales Season		(Go To Troop	Go		Recent Tasks	Troop 99999 Girl Orders
W-IE9 Suf-olk	Home	Help eLearning	Manuals	LittleBrownie.com		Cookie Club	Ideal Cookie Sale	Log Out
Hide Navigation Refresh Tre	10			Troop 99999 G	irl Transactions			
Navigate Here: Council Cupboard Delivery	Dashboard Contacts Settings	Girls Init. Order Delivery Gir	I Orders Transactions R	Rewards Deposits Sales Re	port Reports			
Suffolk Council Admin Ser, Units 600 Council Outreach (600)	Printable Save Add Trans. Add Payment	You may add transactions or click	a previous transaction to edit.			Switch to Girl:	В	Rebecca D.
601 Northport/East N (601) 602 Port Jefferson (602)	Comment	Bth	OC Sv Sm	Tre D-S-D	Sam Tags	TMint Total	Total Due	Paid Bal. Due
603 Sachem/Lk Ronkon (603)	Init. Order "Locked"		0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
604 Mt Sinai/Miller (604) 605 Huntington (605)								
606 Sachen/Holbrook (606) = 607 Deer Park (607) 608 Wyandanch (608)								
609 Sachem/Holbrook/ (609) 610 Half Hollow Hill (610)								
612 South Huntington (612) 613 Harborwoods (613)								
614 Babylon (614) 615 Commack (615)								
616 N Babylon (616) 617 West Islip (617) 619 Sashem/Helbreck/ (619)								
619 Amityville (619) 620 Copiaque (620)								
623 W Babylon (623) 624 Lindenhurst (624)								
625 Smithtown (625) 626 Hauppauge (626)								
629 St James/Nescons (629) 632 Bayport/Blue Poi (632)								
Troops in 600 Council						_		
Troop 99999						_		



• Fill out the information for the transaction.

- Press ok or hit enter on your keyboard
- Hit the save button at the top of the screen.
- Click on return to summary view to choose the next girl.

Rewards Tab

• Your initial sale rewards items will generate automatically based on the number of boxes each girl has sold on the **Initial Order** tab.



• Final Rewards are due May 22nd. Rewards will generate automatically *if* you have allocated the product to the girls.

Deposits

The deposits tab will allow you to view the deposits made by your troop into the council cookie account. Deposits that are made at a Capital One Bank with the deposit slip that was assigned to your troop will be uploaded into the eBudde system by Council. If more than a week has passed and you do not see your deposit, contact the Product Sales Department at <u>productsales@gssc.us</u>. Do not use blank deposit slips, if you need additional slips, contact the Product Sales Department.

0		Troop 6073 Deposits @								
Settings	Girls	Init. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Booth Sites	Transactions	Rewards	Dep		
Add Deposit Save			Column Filter Low: Apply Filte			Page: 1: 01/02 - 12/01 -				
Add L Sa	ve	Column None	Filter Low: High:	A	pply Filter	Page: 1: 01/0.	50 -			
Add L Sa • Bank	ve	Column None	Filter Low: High:	ef. Number	• Verified	Page: 11: 01/0. Items per page:	50 • Amoun	t		
• Bank ACH Sweep	ve	Column None Date 2025-01-02	Filter Low: High: + R	ef. Number	pply Filter	Page: 1: 01/0. Items per page: + Troop 607	50 • • Amoun 3 100	it).00		

Sales Report

The sales report reflects all transactions for the troop in the system. It includes the initial order, any additional orders, deposits and the calculation for troop profit, council monies and balance due. Gift of Caring/Operation Cookie boxes will automatically populate on the sales report from the girl order tab.

<u>.</u>		Troop 6073 Sales Report @							
Settings	Girls	Init. Order	Delivery	Girl Orders	Booth Sites	Transactions	Rewards		
	Cound	E cil Becky De	xclude Pending Temo Council	Transactions , Troop 6073	Sales Repo	rt			
Becky Harrigan 123 Any St. San Dlego, CA email: <u>trp6073@</u> Phone: Cell:	n 99999 <u>≹Ibb.com</u>					Girls Se Girls I Init. Girls S Le SU Name: Lemon SU Numb Sales (PGA Selling: 141	lling: 3 Reg.: 4 Sellg: 3 vel: JR I Grove er: 673 Goal: 0 4 0000		
email: <u>apptesttr</u> Phone: Cell: 	p@lbb.com	100			PGA	Registered: 106 Initial PGA: 139 T_GOC PI F_GOC F	0.5000 6.6667 kgs: 12 Pkgs: 6		
Trp Proceeds F Tiered Rate: 0. Generic Procee	Rate: 0.500 No I 100 Tiered Prog eds 1 (Fall Prog	Reward Proceeds ceeds: 424.20 ram) : 0.02 yes	s: 0.000						

	Pkgs Re	eceived			Deposits Made	e
01/21	Initial Order		4140	Date	Reference	Amount
09/19	C1	SHI000	12	2014-12-01	1234567	\$ 100.00
10/27	T6740	211000	-1	2015-07-31		\$ 50.00
10/27	T6741	311000	-1	2025-01-02		\$ 100.00
10/27	-	411000	-12	Total Deposits		\$ 250.00
10/30	C1	511000	2	rotal Deposito		¢ 200.00
02/05	C1	MII000	2			
03/05	C2	R11000	1			
C_GOC	pkgs.		56			
Total Pk	gs Received		4199			
Tot	al Troop Sales	\$ 16,7	96.00	Council	Proceeds	\$ 14,192.62
Tr	oop Proceeds	- \$ 2,60	03.38	Deposi	its Made	- \$ 250.00
Co	uncil Proceeds	\$ 14,19	92.62	Amount You	Owe Council	\$ 13,942.62
Signature	н	View repor	tinCASES	Print Page Sho	www.ae.DNF	



Troop Quick Sheet

All Users

- 1. https://ebudde.littlebrownie.com
- 2. Enter your email address, temporary password: Toff7926 Click LOGIN
- 3. Change your password, enter/review contact information, Click SUBMIT
- 4. System works through tabs at top of page.

Click each TAB to enter each page.

Contacts Tab

1. Review information; edit as necessary

Setting Tab

- 1. Enter your troop level. Other information on this page is optional. There is no need to enter your banking information. Council does not use it to for your troop rebate deposits.
- 2. If your troop is Cadette level or older you may choose an additional .05 in place of your rewards. Click the box "opt out of rewards for additional proceeds.
- 3. If you choose to enter goals, enter them in boxes, not cases.
- 4. Click **UPDATE** to accept all changes.

Girls Tab

- 1. Make sure all the girls in your troop are listed here. If anyone is missing, contact productsales@gssc.us so that we can add the girls into your troop.
- 2. Click **UPDATE** to accept all changes.

Init Order Tab

- 1. Click each girl's name; go to bottom of screen, click squares to begin entry.
- 2. TAB to enter your girls total cookies order in packages by variety.
- 3. Press ENTER (on keyboard) or OK button.
- 4. Repeat for each girl
- 5. **SAVE** the page. You can still make edits after hitting SAVE, even if you log out of the system. This allows you to partially enter your order and return later to complete or make changes.
- 6. Review the totals at the bottom, if correct Click **SUBMIT** order. You cannot change order after it has been submitted. Contact your Service Unit Cookie Chair or the product sales staff to make changes.
- 7. Print copy for your records.

Rewards Tab

- 1. Initial Rewards will generate automatically based on the number of boxes each girl has sold on the "Initial Order" tab.
- 2. Final Rewards are due May 22nd. Rewards will automatically generate IF you have allocated the product to the girls.

Girl Orders Tab

- 1. This tab allows you to enter catch up orders, Operation Cookie sales, and booth sales by girl. It also shows you the history of each girl's cookie order.
- 2. Please allow at least a week for catch up orders and booth sales to be entered into the system.
- 3. See Allocating Cookies to Girls on page 15 for specifics.

Deposit Tab

- 1. Deposits that are made at a Capital One bank with the deposit slip that was assigned to your troop will be uploaded into the eBudde system by Council.
- 2. If your deposit does not appear after a week, contact the Product Sales Department.
- 3. Don't Use Blank Slips. If you need additional slips contact product sales at productsales@gssc.us.

